City of New Smyrna Beach

Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission
Ronald &ayyah  Noncy Ryan  Greg Mercurio  Milford Dinker
Jean Mayo  Allene Tengue  lillian Wilson

2009 GOALS:
>Incentives >Public Awareness/Education >Regulations

September 2, 2009

THIS 1S YOUR OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION of the regular meeting of the Historic New Smyrna Beach
Preservation Commission to be held on Wednesday, September 9" 2009 at 5:30 p.m. at the Utilities
Commission, 3™ floor DeBerry Room, 200 Canal Street, New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for consideration
of the following agenda:

1.  Roll Call
2, Approval of Minutes from May 13, 2009 meeting

3. Public Participation — In accordance with the City Commission Resolution #11-89, a three-minute
limitation is in effect unless otherwise granted by the HPC

4, New Smyrna Hotel Historical Marker — Request from the Historical Preservation Committee of
the Jane Sheldon Chapter, Daughters of the American Revolution, for approval to replace a
historical marker in Old Fort Park

5, Discussion about Monument at Fire Station on Columbus Avenue (attached)
6. Comments from Commission Members and City Staff
7. Adjournment

Respectfylly Subm'ifd,

Ronald Sayyah? €hair
Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission

210 Sams Avemue * New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32168 7040 ¢ 386 424 2100 ¢ Fax 386 424 2109
wrw.cityofnsb.com
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HISTORIC NEW SMYRNA BEACH
PRESERVATION COMMISSION (HPC)
MINUTES
MAY 13,2009
DEBERRY ROOM
200 CANAL STREET, NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Chair Ronald Sayyah called the meeting of May 13, 2009 to order at 5:31 p.m.

Answering to roll call:
Ronald Sayyah - Chair
Nancy Ryan -Vice Chair
Greg Mercurio
Milford Dinker

Also present were staff members Chad Lingenfelter, Chief Planner; Jake Baker, Planner, and
Claudia Soulie, HPC Secretary. HPC members Lillian Wilson, Allene Teague and Jean Mayo
were absent. Nancy Maddox had resigned and was replaced by Jean Mayo, who had been
appointed to the HPC by the City Commission at their meeting on May 12, 2009.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Mecting March 11, 2009,

Ms. Ryan asked for a typographical error on page M-2, line 76 to be corrected. Ms. Soulie
duly noted the request.

Mr. Mercurio made the motion to approve the minutes meeting, seconded by Ms. Ryan.
The motion carried on roll call vote 4-0.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

In accordance with the City Commission Resolution #11-89, a three-minute limitation is in
effect unless otherwise granted by the HPC.

Ms. Dot Moore, 4725 Lingo Grove Rd, Edgewater, stated that she read a newspaper article
that reported on an action item on trespassing rules from the May 12, 2009 City Commission
meeting. Ms, Moore continued that based on this article the Police had no authority to refuse
access to City owned land or remove people from them. Ms. Moore was concerned, as she
didn’t know how that could affect the archaeological ordinance and. she asked staff to look
into that.

Secondly, the First Presbyterian Church was working on a proposal to demolish the annex of
the building on Magnolia, to put up a new building and build an extensive parking area. Ms.
Moore stated that this area happened to contain many pieces of Turnbull artifacts and
archaeological sites.
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HPC MINUTES
May 13,2009

Mr. Lingenfelter commented that the Trespassing Ordinance applied only to the City’s right-
of-way (ROW) at the River and felt that the new “No Trespassing” ordinance go into effect,
it would help protect archaeological sites.

Mr. Lingenfelter continued that the City had not received anything official pertaining to First
Presbyterian’s remodeling plans and stated that an archaeological study was done in the past,
but since this was private property, the City was limited to regulating the ROW and alley
ways. Mr, Lingenfelter elaborated on the proposed plans for the Parrish Hall and the parking
lot.

Hearing no further requests, Mr. Sayyah closed Public Participation.

HISTORIC CONCRETE PLACARD SLABS

Mr. Baker submitted photos taken of concrete placard slabs currently being stored at a Public
Works building.

Ms. Elizabeth Yancey, Parks and Recreation Director for the City of New Smyrna Beach
informed the HPC when and where the slabs were found, that they were created as part of a
fundraiser for the Angler’s Club in the 1940°s and elaborated on how the renewed interest in
them came about,

Ms. Yancey asked the HPC for suggestions on how to determine if the placards were
historically significant. Also, an interested buyer came forward that was also in the
possession of some placard slabs. Ms. Yancey inquired if the City should sell or hold on to
the placard slabs.

The HPC agreed that it needed to be determined if the slabs were authentic before selling
should even be considered and felt that staff should publicize by whatever means possible to
find persons that had knowledge of the placard slabs. A brief discussion ensued about options
and locations for public display.

Mr. Baker suggested placing one (1) of the placards at the Museum.

Mr. Dinker made the motion to publicize the existence of the concrete placard slabs by
whatever means possible, seconded by Mr. Mercurio. The motion carried on roll call
vote 4-0.

Mr. Dinker made the motion not to allow the concrete placard slabs to be sold until
their value and historical significance has been determined, seconded by Ms. Ryan. The
motion carried on roll call vote 4-0.

Ms. Yancey thanked the HPC for their time.
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HPC MINUTES
May 13, 2009

WORK PROGRAM

Mr. Lingenfelter stated that the City Commission appointed Jean Mayo as the new HPC
member as Nancy Maddox had resigned. Mr. Lingenfelter wished Ms. Maddox the best of
luck. '

Mr. Lingenfelter informed the HPC that they could find a lot of information discussing
matters of historical preservation on the City’s new website and encouraged them to take
advantage of that service. M. Lingenfelter continued that staff was in the process of placing
information on the website about local landmarks, as well as a compilation of maps and
information for each property with a Historic Property Plaque.

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSION MEMBERS AND CITY STAFK

M. Lingenfelter informed the HPC that the CRA had purchased the Dunn Lumber site at 533
Canal Street and there had been talk about demolishing the existing art deco/ art modern
structures on the property. Mr. Lingenfelter inquired if the HPC felt that the buildings
needed to be saved.

A brief discussion ensued about how many art deco structures existed in New Smyrna Beach
and the area when they were constructed.

The HPC felt that the buildings on the property were not of great historical significance and
were not opposed to having them demolished.

Mr. Mercurio made the motion that the buildings were not of great historical
significance, seconded by Mr. Mercurio. The motion carried on roll eall vote 4-0.

Mr. Baker inquired if the HPC had a chance to review the design guidelines of various other
Cities that were presented to them on a CD a few meetings ago.

A bricf discussion ensued about the importance of historic design guidelines.

ADJOURNMENT

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m.



Interoffice Memorandum
City of New Smyrna Beach

To: The Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Jake Baker, Planner 138

Subject: Daughter's of the American Revolution (DAR) plagque in Old Fort
Park ‘

Date: July 29, 2009

Background

The Jane Sheldon Chapter of the DAR wants {o replace the existing plague
attached to the large piece of coquina on the east side of the “Old Fort”, near
Riverside Drive. The wording on the existing plaque has some factual errors.
They want to correct the errors, as well as pay tribute to Jane Sheldon, the
namesake of their Chapter of the DAR. In cooperation with the Southeast Volusia
Historical Society, the DAR worked to produce the proposed language, below.
The existing language follows on the next page.

THE NEW SMYRNA HOTEL

THIS MYSTERIOUS COQUINA FOUNDATION RESTS UPON A SHELL
MIDDEN FROM THE TIMUCUAN INDIAN ERA. THEORIES AS TO THE
ORIGIN OF THIS FOUNDATION PREDATE DR. ANDREW TURNBULL'S NEW
SMYRNA SETTLEMENT OF 1768.

JANE AND JOHN SHELDON BUILT THE LARGEST HOTEL SOUTH OF ST.
AUGUSTINE ON THIS MOUND. DURING THE CIVIL WAR, THIS 40-ROOM
HOTEL WAS DESTROYED BY CANNON FIRE FROM TWO FEDERAL NAVY
GUNBOATS, THE STEAMER OLEANDER AND THE SCHOONER
BEAUREGARD.

AFTER THE CIVIL WAR, JANE SHELDON BUILT A SMALLER STRUCTURE
THAT SERVED AS A PIONEER GENERAL STORE, PORT COLLECTOR'S
OFFICE, BOARDING HOUSE AND PRINT SHOP, WHICH PUBLISHED THIS
AREA'S FIRST NEWSPAPER, THE FLORIDA STAR.

STRUCTURAL PROBLEMS FORCED THE BUILDING'S REMOVAL IN EARLY
1900.

PLACED BY THE JANE SHELDON CHAPTER IN 2009
DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA



FOUNDATION OF TURNBULL PALACE

BEGUN AROUND 1770 AS THE OFFICIAL RESIDENCE OF DR. ANDREW
TURNBULL, FOUNDER OF THE NEW SMYRNA COLONY OF MINORCANS,
GREEKS AND ITALIANS. THIS PALACE WAS TO HAVE BEEN A LARGE
COQUINA BUILDING. IT WAS NEVER COMPLETED DUE TO THE
DISINTEGRATION ON THE-COLONY [N 1777,

THE MASSIVE FOUNDATION HAD BEEN PLACED IN THE HEART OF A
PREHISTORY INDIAN MOUND, A COMMANDING POSITION, WHICH WAS
NOTED AS THE AIS INDIAN VILLAGE OF CAPARACA ON THE MEXIA MAP
OF 1603; UTILIZED BY AMBROSE HULL FOR HIS COQUINA HOME IN 1805-
DESTROYED BY RADICAL "PATRIOTS” IN 1812. THE SAME SITE WAS
CHOSEN FOR THE HOME OF THOMAS STAMPS 1830, BURNED BY
INDIANS 1835, THE HOME-HOTEL OF JOHN SHELDON FOLLOWED IN 1854,
BURNED BY YANKEES IN 1863, REBUILT AFTER THE CIVIL WAR.

PLACED BY JANE SHELDON CHAPTER DAR 19756

Typically the Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission (HPC)
makes recommendations to the City Commission on these types of items.
However, to accommodate the DAR schedule, staff is requesting the City
Commission approve language conditioned upon the HPC approving the
language. The HPC will consider the language at their August 12, 2009 meeting.

Recommendation

Allow the DAR to change the wording on the plague in Old Fort Park to the
proposed language indicated with the condition that the HPC approves the
fanguage.



Interoffice Memorandum
City of New Smyrna Beach

To: Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission
Subject: Monument at Fire Station on Columbus Avenue
From: Jake Baker, Planner JB

Date: September 2, 2009

Background

The New Smyrna Beach Fire Department recently moved from the Fire Station at
305 Columbus Avenue to a new Fire Station on 3™ Avenue. The monument
references both the Aircraft Warning Service, active during World War Two, and
Turtle Mound. Because the Fire Station is no longer in use, the parcels may be
sold and re-developed. The zoning is R3-A, which allows for single-family and
two-family residences. There is a possibility that the monument could be moved
to Riverside Park, near the Veteran's Memorial. If moved, however, some of the
language on the plague would no longer be accurate. Further, there used to be a
water tower on that site, which was used as an observation tower for possible
German planes and U-boats sailing along the Atlantic coast, which is also
referenced on the monument.

Some of the language referencing Turtle Mound is rather suspect. The wording
about Turtle Mound reads:

THE LEGEND

600 YEARS AGO, THIS WAS THE LAND OF THE SUROCS. THEIR VILLAGE
WAS AT TURTLE MOUND, EIGHT MI. SOUTH OF THIS TOWER. A
HURRICANE HAD LAID LOW THE DUNES, USED AS THEIR LOOKOUTS.
SCOUTS REPORTED THAT INDIANS FROM THE NORTH COUNTRY WERE
ON THE WAR PATH. —THE CHIEF SPEAKS- SUROC NATION MUST HAVE
DUNE FOR LOOKOUT- OLD DUNE GONE- MAKE NEW- OF SHELLS- MAKE
HIGH AS MOUNTAIN- SEE FAR- SEE ENEMY- KILL-"

The wording above is engraved into a slab of sidewalk in front of the monument,
but references the picture of Turtle Mound at the base of the monument. That
picture states that Turtle Mound is the first lookout post in the U.S.A., which is
most likely not true. Please see Exhibit A and Exhibit B for pictures of the
monument and the sidewalk slab with the Turtle Mound wording.

Recommendation

Staff would like the HPC's feedback on what would be the best thing to do with
the Monument.
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